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U   N   I   V   E   R   S   I   T   Y   of    H   O   U   S   T   O   N 
 

UNIVERSITY COORDINATING COMMISSION 
Agenda for December 18, 2009 

Technology Building (T2), room 323 
12pm – 1:30 pm 

 
 
TO:      Elaine Charlson, Doug Eikenburg, William Fitzgibbon, Kenneth Fomunung, James Garson,  

Wynne Chin, Joe Papick on behalf of Ann McFarland, Dan Wells, Lawrence Williams   
 
FROM:   Mark Clarke, Chair, University Coordinating Commission 
 
DATE:  December 8, 2009 
 
 
I Call to Order; Minutes for 10/9/09  
  
II Announcements 
 

A Spring 2010 meeting dates: possible dates to be discussed during meeting 
 

B E-mail listserves:   
UC-COORD-COMMISSION@LISTSERV.UH.EDU - Commission members  
UCC-NEWS@LISTSERV.UH.EDU - Commission news: UH community members may  
            subscribe by sending an e-mail request to ucc@uh.edu 
 

C Website: http://www.uh.edu/ucc/  
 
III UCC 0122 09F: MAPP 01.01.02 University Coordinating Commission 
  This document was submitted by the Faculty Senate 
  This document has been reviewed by the Faculty Senate 
  Submitter’s recommendation for further review: no recommendation made 

 Forward to:  TBD 
   
VI Old Business/New Business 
   
VII Adjournment 
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